
 

 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Riddle Point Park Shelter House 

August 18, 2018 

10:00 a.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks                (PD) 

 

II. Approval of July 21, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes           (PD) 

 

III. Treasurer’s Report              (MB) 

a. July Budget Highlights 

b. July Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

 

IV. Manager’s Report               (AC) 

a. Barge Operations: Update 

b. Vegetation: Update 

 

V. Final Discussion: 2019 Proposed LLCD Budget           (MB) 

 

VI. Strategic Planning Committee: Update           (MJB) 

 

VII. Public Comment               (PD) 

 

VIII. New Business/ Correspondence for Future Agenda           (PD) 

a. Saturday August 25th 10am-noon, Lake Management 101 educational seminar at the 

Riddle Point Park Shelter House. Registration begins at 9:30 am. 

b. Thursday, September 27, 2018: Board Meeting and Public Hearing on 2019 Proposed 

Budget; 6:00 PM at the City of Bloomington Utilities Building 

 

IX. Adjournment                (PD) 







Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

Riddle Point Park Shelter House 
July 21, 2018 

 
The July 21, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District 
was held at the Riddle Point Park Shelter House and was called to order by Chairman Pam 
Dugan at 10:00 AM. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Pam Dugan, Michael Klitzing, Debra Ladyman, Les Wadzinski, 
Lora Schell, Mike Blackwell. ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager; Andrew Manley, 
Operations Supervisor; and LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet). ABSENT: Mary Jane Brown 
 

I. Opening Comments/Call to order at 10 am (Dugan) 
 

II. Approval of June 23, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes (Dugan) 
 
KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE JUNE 23, 2018 BOARD MEETING MINUTES. LADYMAN 
SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 
III. Treasurer’s Report (Blackwell) 

a. June 2018 Financial Highlights 

i. Income: $205,040.94 

ii. Expenditures: $75,627.43 

b. Report of Claims Approval for June 2018 

 
DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR JUNE 2018. SCHELL SECONDED 
THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 

c. CD Renewal: 371016881; Cumulative Maintenance Fund 
 
KLITZING MOTIONED TO ADD $5000 TO THE MATURED CUMULATIVE MAINTENANCE CD AND TO 
RENEW AS CD, MONEY MARKET, OR ALIKE ACCOUNT ACCORDING TO INTEREST RATES. DUGAN 
SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 
PAM DUGAN MOVED THE STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE UPDATE BEFORE THE 2019 PROPOSED 
BUDGET DISCUSSION 
 

IV. Strategic Planning Committee: Update (Casey) 
a. Sediment Management Project 

i. Casey presented the proposed sediment management project. Explaining each aspect of 

the design, and the implications/benefits for each item. 

b. Public Comment 

i. A freeholder asked how much of the budgeted 1 million will go towards the consulting 

engineers. 



ii. Two freeholders were concerned about item 17’s impact on freeholders view of the 

lake. 

iii. A freeholder expressed concern about the LLCD not having a solidified funding plan. 

iv. Several freeholders asked questions about specific aspects of the project, and offered 

their input. 

 
V. 2019 Proposed Budget (Blackwell) 

a. Blackwell reviewed the 2019 Proposed Budget as presented by the Budget Committee. 

b. The board discussed taking $950,000 out of line item 9330, Consulting Engineers, and 

making a new line item 6750, Sediment Mitigation. 

 
LADYMAN MOTIONED TO SEGREGATE THE COSTS RELATED TO SEDIMENT MITIGATION SEPARATELY 
FROM THE CONSULTING ENGINEERS CATEGORY AND CLASSIFY IT AS CAPITAL OUTLAY. KLITZING 
SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 
 

VI. Manager’s Report (Casey) 
a. Barge Operations: Update 

i. 4264 yards removed as of 7/20/2018 

b. Summary: 4th of July Fireworks 

i. $7,330 in donations. 

c. Aquatic Vegetation Treatment: Update 

i. Aquatic Control will be treating for emergent vegetation on 8/2/2018 

 
VII. Awards/Recognition 

a. Sue Miller 

i. Chairman Pam Dugan thanked Sue Miller for her 4 years of service to Lake Lemon as the 

District II Director. District Manager Adam Casey presented Miller with a framed bald 

eagle portrait as an award for her service. 

 
VIII. Public Comment 

a. A freeholder asked what mechanisms exist to keep the potential 1-million-dollar bond from 

being diverted to other ventures. 

i. Board members replied the State government and Board Directors oversee the budgets 

of Conservancy Districts and prevents such things. 

b. A freeholder wanted to notify other freeholders there is a proposed law in Brown County 

that would require septic inspections when homes are sold. She also stated the shelter 

house should be open to the public. 

c. Kathy McClure gave an update on newsletter progress. The LemonAid day will be 

September 15 from 2-6 pm. She is looking for volunteers. 

d. A freeholder wanted to thank the Board for opening up the Strategic Planning Committee 

portion of the meeting to public comment rather than waiting until the end. 

 
 



IX. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda 
a. Next LLCD Board Meeting is scheduled for Saturday, August 18, 2018; 10:00 AM; Riddle 

Point Park Shelter. 
 

X. Adjournment 
 
BLACKWELL MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE JULY 21, 2018 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 11:45 
AM. SCHELL SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYE’S”. THE MOTION CARRIED. MEETING ADJOURNED. 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY: 
Andrew Manley, Board Recorder 
 

 

 























(De-winterize park)

(Regulatory Buoys)

(Increase email storage)

(Annexation work)





(Cable spool/Clamps)



(Spray Ground Hornets at beach)

(Replace Lower unit on Barge Motor)

offic
Textbox
Total July:       24,927.52









Account # Description 2019 Proposed 2018 Proposed 2017 Budget 2017 Actual 2016 Budget 2016 Actual

4000 Watercraft Permits 115,000 115,000.00 115,000.00 102,730.00 110,000.00 112,735.00

4010 Launch Fees 21000 22,000.00 20,000.00 21,063.00 20,000.00 22,522.00

4020 Marina & Club Fees 9000 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,125.00 8,000.00 8,937.50

4030 Sublease Fees 27000 27,000.00 27,000.00 25,540.00 26,000.00 23,700.00

4040 Property Tax - BC 82420 65,000.00 65,000.00 64,439.33 65,000.00 65,067.72

4050 Property Tax - MC 234580 185,000.00 185,000.00 198,358.10 185,000.00 199,247.03

4060 Interest 1250 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,094.56 1,250.00 1,270.74

4070 Grants & Donations 7000 7,000.00 7,000.00 11,234.00 7,000.00 12,678.00

4080 Fish Tournaments 1500 1,400.00 1,400.00 1,125.00 1,400.00 1,850.00

4090 Park/Lake Reservations 4000 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,500.00 4,000.00 3,950.00

4100 Park Admission Fees 40000 40,000.00 37,000.00 44,906.00 37,000.00 39,960.00

4110 Concessions 1000 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4120 Other 0 0.00 0.00 40.85 0.00 4,408.86

4130 Dredging/Rip-Rap Income 20000 20,000.00 15,000.00 17,992.16 12,500.00 14,116.52

Sediment Removal

Bond Loan Proceeds 1000000 0.00 90,000.00 200,000.00 0.00

TOTAL 1,563,750.00 497,650.00 576,650.00 502,148.00 677,150.00 510,443.37

2019 Proposed Budget 

REVENUES

4140



Account # 2019 Proposed 2018 Proposed 2017 Budget 2017 Actual 2016 Budget 2016 Actual

6000 District Manager 59800 52,000.00 51,000.00 51,000.00 50,400.00 50,400.00

6001 Operations Supervisor 35000 41,000.00 41,000.00 17,688.00 40,000.00 37,500.00

6010 FICA (7.65%--all staff) 13700 13,500.00 13,500.00 10,605.00 13,400.00 12,001.87

6020 SUTA (1.236% to 9.5K--all staff) 800 800.00 800.00 559.42 800.00 419.19

6030 PERF (14.2%) 14000 15,000.00 13,000.00 10,005.41 12,800.00 12,195.94

6040 Health Insurance 6000 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,180.20 8,000.00 8,410.23

6050 Life Insurance 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 129,300.00 132,300.00 129,300.00 97,038.03 125,400.00 120,927.23

Gate / Park Attendants

(1909 hrs @ $11.00/hr) 21000 21,000.00 21,000.00 20,681.40 21,000.00 19,979.50

Lake Patrol

(400 hrs @ $12.00/hr) 4800 4,800.00 4,800.00 0.00 4,800.00 0.00

Lake Biologist

(1600 hrs @ $17.00/hr) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dredger

(LLCD Dredging)

(600 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 23400 23,100.00 22,800.00 15,041.50 22,500.00 19,308.76

Dredger

(Other)

6112 (375 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 14625 14,500.00 14,250.00 15,599.75 14,062.50 13,537.50

AssistantDredger

(LLCD Dredging)

6113 (600 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 12000 11,400.00 11,100.00 7,001.00 10,800.00 8,914.50

AssistantDredger

(Other)

6114 (300 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 6000 5,700.00 5,550.00 8,009.50 5,400.00 5,931.00

Dredger

(Private)

6115 (100 hrs @ $39.00/hr) 3900 3,850.00 3,800.00 2,893.50 3,750.00 2,025.00

AssistantDredger

(Private)

6116 (100 hrs @ $20.00/hr) 2000 1,900.00 1,850.00 712.25 1,800.00 792.00

TOTAL 87,725.00 86,250.00 85,150.00 69,938.90 84,112.50 70,488.26

GRAND TOTAL WAGES 217,025.00 218,550.00 214,450.00 166,976.93 209,512.50 191,415.49

Hourly & Seasonal

2019 Proposed Budget

WAGES

6111

6110

6100

6070

Salaries & Benefits



Account # Description 2019 Proposed 2018 Proposed 2017 Budget 2017 Actuak 2016 Budget 2016 Actual

Office Supplies

6025 Merchant Fees 1200 0.00 1,149.38 0 0

6120 Season & Launch Permits 2000 1,700.00 1,700.00 1,964.21 1,500.00 1,754.48

6130 Daily Permits 400 400.00 400.00 467.70 400.00 197.90

6140 Receipt/Ticket Books 400 400.00 400.00 484.01 400.00 437.98

6150 Checks 200 200.00 200.00 200.00 167.78

6160 Printer, Copier, Computer 800 800.00 800.00 279.98 800.00 566.05

6170 Miscellaneous/Other 1300 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,504.85 1,300.00 411.03

6180 Postage 750 750.00 750.00 900.61 800.00 665.75

6190 General Business Supplies 750 750.00 500.00 830.64 500.00 743.15

TOTAL 7,800.00 6,300.00 6,050.00 7,581.38 5,900.00 4,944.12

6200 Regular Gas 6000 6,000.00 8,000.00 1,033.76 8,000.00 3,963.03

6210 Diesel, Oil, Grease 7000 7,000.00 10,000.00 6,569.92 11,000.00 4,870.55

6220 Janitorial 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6230 Medical 0 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 13,000.00 16,000.00 18,000.00 7,603.68 19,000.00 8,833.58

6240 Building & Grounds 6000 5,000.00 10,000.00 6,028.66 10,000.00 5,354.39

6250 Boats, Trucks 1500 1,500.00 1,500.00 290.12 1,500.00 761.33

6251 Dredging Supplies 12000 12,000.00 15,000.00 12,146.50 15,000.00 9,881.69

6252 Rip Rap/ Erosion Control 15000 15,000.00 15,000.00 14,053.14 10,000.00 8,035.79

TOTAL 34,500.00 33,500.00 41,500.00 32,518.42 36,500.00 24,033.20

6260 Uniforms 200 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00

6270 Boat Equipment 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6280 Radios 1000 0.00 350.00 0.00 0.00

6290 Signs/Nautical Markers 2500 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,722.09 3,500.00 1,380.00

TOTAL 3,700.00 3,700.00 4,050.00 2,722.09 3,700.00 1,380.00

GRAND TOTAL SUPPLIES 59,000.00 59,500.00 69,600.00 50,425.57 65,100.00 39,190.90

2019 Proposed Budget

SUPPLIES

Other Supplies

Operating Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



Account # Description 2019 Proposed 2018 Proposed 2017 Budget 2017 Actual 2016 Budget 2016 Actual 2015 Budget 2015 Actual

6300 Accounting Services 5400 5400 5,400.00 6,300.00 5,400.00 4,950.00 5,400.00 5,400.00

6310 Grass Mowing 10560 10560 10,560.00 10,560.00 15,000.00 10,560.00 10,875.00 10,875.00

6320 Attorney 4000 4000 4,000.00 2,895.66 4,000.00 2,660.87 4,000.00 4,119.19

6325 Fish Management Survey 0 0 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6330 Consulting Engineers $50,000 50000 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 262.50

TOTAL 69,960.00 69,960.00 27,960.00 19,755.66 28,400.00 18,170.87 30,275.00 20,656.69

6350 Other Professional/Secretarial Services 1000 1000 2,000.00 1,125.00 500.00 10,133.44 500.00 1,096.34

6370 Phone, LDT, Email, etc. 3000 2900 2,900.00 3,022.73 2,900.00 2,638.17 2,900.00 2,735.54

6380 Travel 0 0 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 140.00

6390 Hotel 300 300 300.00 204.02 0.00 166.00 0.00 157.50

6400 Meals 150 150 150.00 106.69 0.00 0.00 0.00

6410 Subscriptions/Memberships 800 350 350.00 1,209.12 300.00 385.48 300.00 385.10

TOTAL 5,250.00 4,700.00 5,700.00 5,667.56 4,000.00 13,323.09 3,700.00 3,418.14

6420 Newsletter 600 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6430 Ads(legal notices) 500 500 500.00 99.94 500.00 270.92 300.00 389.15

6440 Other Printing 1500 1000 1,000.00 1,276.04 1,000.00 1,217.85 1,000.00 864.51

TOTAL 2,600.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,375.98 1,500.00 1,488.77 1,300.00 1,253.66

6450 Insurance 45000 45000 43,000.00 48,446.00 43,000.00 42,699.92 43,000.00 41,827.00

TOTAL 45,000.00 45,000.00 43,000.00 48,446.00 43,000.00 42,699.92 43,000.00 41,827.00

6460 Electric 5000 5000 5,000.00 4,428.40 4,500.00 4,949.40 4,500.00 5,009.40

6470 Water 750 750 750.00 657.96 600.00 539.13 600.00 649.52

6480 Trash 1500 1500 1,500.00 1,835.99 1,500.00 1,429.23 1,500.00 1,121.25

6490 Port-o-lets 2000 2000 2,000.00 1,975.00 2,000.00 1,990.00 2,000.00 2,184.00

6500 Pump Holding Tank 800 800 800.00 700.00 800.00 400.00 400.00 500.00

TOTAL 10,050.00 10,050.00 10,050.00 9,597.35 9,400.00 9,307.76 9,000.00 9,464.17

Professional Services

2019 Proposed Budget

SERVICES & CHARGES

Communication/Transportation

Printing/Advertising

Insurance

Utility Services



Account # Description 2019 Proposed 2018 Proposed 2017 Budget 2017 Actual 2016 Budget 2016 Actual 2015 Budget 2015 Actual

6510 Building & Grounds/ADA 15500 5,500.00 5,500.00 4,519.61 3,000.00 9,071.41 4,000.00 20,619.24

6520 Boats 2000 3,000.00 2,000.00 1,723.09 2,000.00 973.00 1,500.00 1,015.00

6530 Trucks 1000 1,000.00 1,000.00 338.22 500.00 30.00 1,000.00 0.00

6540 Sluice Gate Inspection 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6541 Dredging Equipment Repairs 10000 15,000.00 25,000.00 5,837.76 7,000.00 3,210.31 7,000.00 964.24

6542 Equipment Rental 5000 17,000.00 2,000.00 28,860.05 1,000.00 16,019.41 1,500.00 2,039.25

TOTAL 33,500.00 41,500.00 35,500.00 41,278.73 16,500.00 29,304.13 15,000.00 24,637.73

6560 Water Testing 6500 5,500.00 4,500.00 5,141.00 4,500.00 4,211.00 4,500.00 4,185.00

6570 Lake Weed Treatment 50000 50,000.00 40,000.00 51,539.50 50,000.00 38,689.90 50,000.00 33,516.10

6580 Erosion Control 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6590 Contingency Fund 10% 5000 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

6600 6% Commission-Marina Sales 2300 2,300.00 2,300.00 1,998.42 2,300.00 2,233.92 2,300.00 2,296.08

6610 Cumulative Maintenance Fund 5000 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00

6620 Dam/Spillway Inspection 5000 0.00 0.00 9,733.78 5,000.00 2,467.47 0.00 0.00

6630 Dam/Spillway Repairs 0 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6640 Soil Testing (IDEM) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6650 Pre-sediment Management Plan 10,000

6660 Dredging 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6661 Disposal Site Preparation 10000 10,000.00 40,000.00 11,850.32 0.00 870.02 5,000.00 617.23

6662 Debt Service- Bond repayment 67,000.00 0.00 21,000.00 0.00 46,000.00 0.00 46,000.00 0.00

Silt Container, Barge Assembly,

,Barge Mobilization 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6670 Interest Expense (Line of Credit) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6680

Other Servies and Charges          (Debris 

Removal) 1500 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,269.00 500.00 2,004.69 2,000.00 1,017.00

6681 Fireworks 6500 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 7,000.00 6,500.00 7,000.00 6,500.00

6682 Ramp Repairs 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 170,800.00 95,300.00 125,300.00 88,032.02 135,300.00 56,977.00 126,800.00 48,131.41

GRAND TOTAL SERVICES AND CHARGES 337,160.00 268,010.00 249,010.00 214,153.30 238,100.00 171,271.54 229,075.00 149,388.80

6663

Repair & Maintenance

2019 Proposed Budget

SERVICES & CHARGES (Continued)

Other Services & Charges



Account # Description 2019 Proposed 2018 Proposed 2017 Budget 2017 Actual 2016 Budget 2016 Actual

6690 Office Equipment 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6700 Computer Equipment 0 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6701 Barge 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 54,200.00

6702 Push Boat / Motors 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00

6703 Excavator & Buckets 0 0.00 90,000.00 87,870.00 90,000.00 0.00

6704 Off Road Truck 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6705 Utility Truck 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6706 Bulldozer 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6710 Boat Dock (2) 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6720 Utility Vehicle 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6730 Patrol Boat 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6740 Work Boat (Pontoon) 0 0.00 10,000.00 4,000.00 8,000.00 0.00

6750 Sediment Mitigation 950,000

TOTAL 950000.00 0.00 102,000.00 91,870.00 208,000.00 54,200.00

6730 Patrol Boat/Trailer 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6770 LLCD Pick-up Truck 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

950000.00 0.00 102,000.00 91,870.00 208,000.00 54,200.00

1,563,185.00 546,060.00 635,060.00 523,425.80 720,712.50 456,077.93

Excess Expenditures over Revenue

2018 Budgeted 2017 Budgeted 2016 Budgeted 2016 Actual

1,563,750.00 497,650.00 576,650.00 502,148.00 677,150.00 510,443.37

1,563,185.00 546,060.00 635,060.00 523,425.80 720,712.50 456,077.93

565.00 -48,410.00 -58,410.00 -21,277.80 -43,562.50 54,365.44

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BUDGET

2019 Proposed Budget

CAPITAL

Revenues

Expenses

Net

GRAND TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

SUMMARY-2019 Budget

Machinery and Equipment

Other Capital Outlays




